LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street o Lexington, KY 40567 « (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chiet Mark Barnard
Division of Police

DATE: January 23, 2015
RE: Agreement of Affiliation — Bluegrass Crime Stoppers

Please find attached Agreement of Affiliation with the Lexington-Fayetie Urban County
Government and Bluegrass Crime Stoppers. This agreement (pursuant to KRS Chapter 431) allows
for the crime stoppers organization operating in a county may enter into a written agreement with
the governing body of that county whereby the crime stoppers organization may be funded in part by
a $1.00 fee added to court costs collected in that county. This agreement shall be valid for a period
of two (2) years and may be renewed by mutual agreement of the parties hereto thereaftor,

The Division of Police is requesting approval from the Urban County Council to authorize Mayor
Jim Gray to sign the attached agreement. Upon signing, please forward a copy to the Chicf’s Office.

There will be no budgetary impact.

Mark Barnard
Chief of Police

Attachment
MB/rmh

cc: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opportunity Employer



